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Goggin, Daniel

From: Ellen Malinski <ellen.malinski@macpapers.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 10:58 AM
To: Graf, Audrey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 8.5 x 11 paper item 066041

Item 066041 has replaced item 064980 on the state contract. 
 
Same recycled paper. Same price as 064980. 
 
Thank you, 

 
Ellen Malinski 
Inside Sales 
O: 813.247.3461, ext. 119 
 

 
 

 
 

From: Graf, Audrey [mailto:AGraf@leegov.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 10:51 AM 
To: Ellen Malinski <ellen.malinski@macpapers.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]8.5 x 11 paper item 066041 
 
Hello Ellen, 
 
On the attached invoice I am not finding 8.5 X 11 paper item 066041 on the contract pricing list.  As we discussed on the 
phone Domtar made some adjustments to the packaging.  Can you confirm item 066041 is part of the contract and what 
item number it replaces please? 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Have a great day. 
 
Audrey Graf 
Fiscal Specialist 
Public Works – Internal Services, Fiscal 
agraf@leegov.com 
Cell Phone: (239) 823‐7763 
Fax:  (239) 485‐8500   
 



STC # 14111500-15-1 Office Paper: Virgin and Recycled

Contractor: Mac Papers, Inc.

Commodity Vendor # Product Description
Manufacturer 

Name
Recycled Green Qty: 1-39 Ctn 

Qty: 40-99 

Ctn  

Qty: 100-199 

Ctn

Qty: 200-839 

Ctn 

Qty: 840 

(1 Truck) 

Qty: 1680 

(2 Trucks)

Qty: 2520 (3 

Trucks) 

Qty: 3360 

(4 Trucks)

645-120-970-0100 065960

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

White Quickcopy, 8.5 x 11, 

20lb., 92 Bright

Domtar N N  $         30.64  $         29.81  $         29.54  $         28.56  $   26.65  $      26.52  $       26.48  $      26.40 

645-120-970-0101 065980

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

White Quickcopy, 8.5 x 11, 

20lb White Virgin (3HP) 92 

Bright

Domtar N N  $         32.32  $         32.03  $         31.74  $         30.12  $   28.69  $      28.69 

645-120-970-0120 065970

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

White Quickcopy, 8.5 x 14, 

20lb White Virgin 92 Bright

Domtar N N  $         40.91  $         40.56  $         40.39  $         39.33  $   36.39 

645-120-970-0140 066000

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

White Quickcopy, 11 x 17, 

20lb White Virgin, 92 

Bright

Domtar N N  $         32.17  $         31.90  $         31.73  $         30.92  $   28.61 

645-120-710-0100 066041

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

White, 30% PC Husky, 8.5 

x 11, 20lb White Recycled

Domtar Y Y  $         32.49  $         32.21  $         31.59  $         30.60  $   28.55  $      28.42  $       28.33  $      28.33 

645-120-710-0101 064988

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

White, 30% PC Husky, 8.5 

x 11, 20lb White Recycled 

(3HP)

Domtar Y Y  $         34.44  $         34.14  $         33.85  $         32.96  $   30.51  $      30.47 

645-120-710-0110 064793

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

White, 30% PC Husky, 8.5 

x 14, 20lb White Recycled

Domtar Y Y  $         43.80  $         43.43  $         43.05  $         41.92  $   38.80 

645-120-710-0120 064983

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

White, 30% PC Husky, 11 x 

17, 20lb White Recycled

Domtar Y Y  $         34.43  $         34.14  $         33.85  $         32.86  $   30.51 

7/29/2019

PRICEBREAK IS BASED ON QUANTITY PER ORDER / DELIVERY

Type I, Class A, Premium No. 4 Xerographic, Dual-Purpose, Cute-Size

Type I, Class B, Premium No. 4 Xerographic, Dual-Purpose, Cut_size, Recycled



STC # 14111500-15-1 Office Paper: Virgin and Recycled

Contractor: Mac Papers, Inc.

Commodity Product Description
Manufacturer 

Name
Recycled Green Qty: 1-39 Ctn 

Qty: 40-99 

Ctn  

Qty: 100-199 

Ctn

Qty: 200-839 

Ctn 

Qty: 840 

(1 Truck) 

Qty: 1680 

(2 Trucks)

Qty: 2520 (3 

Trucks) 

Qty: 3360 

(4 Trucks)

645-120-710-0105

Blue=065043, Buff=065044, 

Canary=065045, Cherry=065048, 

Cream=065049, Gold=065051, 

Gray=065052, Green=065053, 

Ivory=065054, Orchid=065055, 

Pink=065056, Salmon=065057, 

Tan=065058

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

Colors, 30% PC, 8.5 x 11, 

20lb

Domtar Y Y  $         40.02  $         38.48  $         38.48  $         37.31  $   33.75  $      34.64  $       34.56  $      34.56 

645-120-710-1105

Blue=065059, Canary=065060, 

Gold=065061, Green=065062, 

Ivory=065063, Pink=065064

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

Colors, 30% PC, 8.5 x 11, 

20lb (3HP)

Domtar Y Y  $         41.44  $         40.90  $         40.75  $         39.68  $   36.72  $      36.72 

645-120-710-0115

Blue=063592, Canary=063594, 

Gold=063595, Green=063597, 

Cream=063598, Ivory=063599, 

Orchid=063601, Pink=063602, 

Salmon=063603

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

Colors, 30% PC, 8.5 x 14, 

20lb

Domtar Y Y  $         52.73  $         52.01  $         51.80  $         50.44  $   46.66 

645-120-710-0125

Blue=063604, Buff=063605, 

Canary=063606, Cherry=063607, 

Cream=063608, Gold=063609, 

Gray=063611, Green=063614, 

Ivory=063618, Orchid=063619, 

Pink=063621, Salmon=063622, 

Tan=063624

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

Colors, 30% PC, 11 x 17, 

20lb

Domtar Y Y  $         41.45  $         40.91  $         40.74  $         39.66  $   36.72 

645-120-820-0100 065768

Paper, Dual Purpose, 

White Laser, 8.5 x 11, 24lb 

White Domtar Copy

Domtar N N  $         38.77  $         38.26  $         38.10  $         37.10  $   34.33 

Type II, Class A, No. 1, Laser Print

Type I, Class B, Premium No. 4 Xerographic, Dual-Purpose, Cut_size, Recycled, Colors (more colors may be available - contact Contractor)




